Sunday 7 pm
22 Hovember 196l

Dear Yr. Crawford,

It 1s just a year today since the assassination and in addition to all
the other feelings one experiences, I find mysclf wondering how many more
vears will pass before we are in a position %o be fully satisfied that we
have the whole truths After we spoke last night, I heard a news item to
the effect that the Warren Commission (not disbarnded, as one had thought)
has withdrawn the recommendation that the task of protecting the President
should be transferred from the 53 to the FBI., I spent the evening and most
of today making some corrections in my analysis of the Warren Heport, as
suggested by the Behrends. I can now send you a copy, although not a very
elegant one, I am sorry to say. I am sending you also a three-page summary
of the analysis, of which a friend has kindly run off one hundred copies.

I am not certain what I will do with them. Originally I thought that I might
sencd the summary to publicéiians with an indication that if they were inter—
ested in seeing the full article, I would be glad to send it——thus solving
the problem of inadequate copies and avoiding useless postage costs. Fow
1 have another thought too--sending the summary to the 552 witnesses and
experts, with an appropriate covering lethber to those who were directly
involved in the findings which are questioned or challenged in the critique
and nmentioned in the sumary. Perhaps the wisest course would be to do
nothing until the Hearings come and I have had time to read them and Judge
whether the criticisms still stand, That is probably what I will do, from
fatigue if not from prudenée. lieanwhile, do let me have any ideas which
may occur to you.

Eind regards.

Sincerely purs,

Sylvia leagher



